
From: DoF FOI  
Sent: 27 May 2022 17:32 
To: TEO FOI <foi@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>;  

 
Cc: DOF FOI Approval <FOI.Approval@finance-ni.gov.uk>; DoF FOI <foi@finance-ni.gov.uk>; Smith, 
Jodi <jodi.smith@finance-ni.gov.uk>; Johnston, Nicola (DoF) <nicola.johnston@finance-ni.gov.uk> 
Subject: Please hold off on processing email sent previously on Fri 27/5/22 @ 17.03hrs -FW: Request 
to TEO re input into a FOI received by DoF DOF/2022-0155 - Consultation Letter 
 
Hello TEO Colleagues /  
 
We have been advised that some further redactions are being made in DoF. We 
intend to have the finalised email ready for consideration by afternoon of Monday 
30/5/22. 
We are apologise for any inconvenience. 
 
Please feel free to contact us should that help in any way. 
 
Regards with thanks 
 
 

 
 
 

 | FOI / EIR Team |  Transparency & Open 
Government Branch  | Communications & Engagement Division | 
Department of Finance | 2nd Floor West | Clare House |  303 Airport 
Road West | Belfast | BT3 9ED 
(   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: DoF FOI  
Sent: 27 May 2022 17:03 
To: TEO FOI <foi@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>; 

 
Cc: DOF FOI Approval <FOI.Approval@finance-ni.gov.uk>; NICS HR FOI <NICSHRfoi@finance-
ni.gov.uk>; Smith, Jodi <jodi.smith@finance-ni.gov.uk>; Johnston, Nicola (DoF) 
<nicola.johnston@finance-ni.gov.uk> 
Subject: Request to TEO re input into a FOI received by DoF DOF/2022-0155 - Consultation Letter 
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Hello TEO Colleagues 
 
Can you please ensure that your colleague  in HOCS gets access to 
this email and associated docs. 
The attachment above called “Consultation Letter” explains the situation/position. 

 is aware of its impending arrival. 
This email contains two versions of each doc – both Redacted & Unredacted (for 
your reference). 
 
Regards with thanks 
 
 

 
 
 

 | FOI / EIR Team |  Transparency & Open 
Government Branch  | Communications & Engagement Division | 
Department of Finance | 2nd Floor West | Clare House |  303 Airport 
Road West | Belfast | BT3 9ED 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
From: NICS HR FOI  
Sent: 27 May 2022 16:53 
To: DoF FOI <foi@finance-ni.gov.uk> 
Subject: DOF/2022-0155 - Consultation Letter 
 
Hi  
 
As discussed, please find attached consultation letter for issue to TEO FOI unit, along with the 
redacted & unredacted documents which form part of the response. 
 
If you require anything further please let me know. 
 
Thanks, 
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